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May 13, 1947

Dear Laura:

I hope everything worked out in El Paso with the phfeli^d Dodge picture.
I wired you after hearing from the New York office that they had tele­
phoned to the plant, hut the wire was returned marked "checked out", so 
I hope everything was cleared. I am writing this to Santa Fe as I imagine 
you will he returning there soon.

How does everything else go? It sounds as though you are almost at the 
end now.

Best,

Walter L. 'Goodwin, Jr.

Miss Laura Gilpin 
614 Alameda Road 
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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